
 Regular Meeting Agenda, June 1, 2022 | Page 1 of 3 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, June 1, 2022; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 VACANT  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Interim Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Christopher Granchie  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 

III. Roll Call 
IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
V. Public Comments 

VI. Reports 
a. Mayor 
b. Council Members 
c. Finance Director 
d. Law Director 
e. City Manager 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 
Town Hall Meeting Minutes, May 18, 2022 
Regular Meeting Minutes, May 18, 2022 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-23    Sponsor: Councilman Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT A PROPOSAL 
FROM GPD GROUP FOR THE RIDGE ROAD DISTRIBUTION POLELINE DESIGN 
PROJECT  
 
ORDINANCE 2022-24    Sponsor: Councilman Serotko 
AN ORDINANCE CONFIRMING THE PLANNING COMMISSION’S DECISION TO 
REZONE THE 737 RIDGE ROAD PROPERTY FROM “R-M” RESIDENTIAL MULTI-
FAMILY TO “C” COMMERICAL   



 Regular Meeting Agenda, June 1, 2022 | Page 2 of 3 
 

 
ORDINANCE 2022-25    Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2022-18 ESTABLISHING SEWER RATES 
FOR NEWTON FALLS UTILITY CUSTOMERS 
 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-26             Co-Sponsors:  Councilwoman Spletzer 
                                Councilman Serotko 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO HIRE UP TO TWO 
ADDITIONAL PART-TIME ZONING ADMINISTRATORS   

 

IX. Unfinished Business 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-23    Sponsor: Councilman Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT A PROPOSAL 
FROM GPD GROUP FOR THE RIDGE ROAD DISTRIBUTION POLELINE DESIGN 
PROJECT  
 
ORDINANCE 2022-24    Sponsor: Councilman Serotko 
AN ORDINANCE CONFIRMING THE PLANNING COMMISSION’S DECISION TO 
REZONE THE 737 RIDGE ROAD PROPERTY FROM “R-M” RESIDENTIAL MULTI-
FAMILY TO “C” COMMERICAL   

 
ORDINANCE 2022-25    Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2022-18 ESTABLISHING SEWER RATES 
FOR NEWTON FALLS UTILITY CUSTOMERS 
 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-26             Co-Sponsors:  Councilwoman Spletzer 
                   Councilman Serotko 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO HIRE UP TO TWO 
ADDITIONAL PART-TIME ZONING ADMINISTRATORS   
 

X. New Business 

ORDINANCE 2022-27               Co-Sponsor: Councilwoman Spletzer 
                 Councilman Granchie 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF REAL 
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE VILLAGE KNOWN AS 417 NORTH CENTER 
STREET TO DONNIE REID ENTERPRISES LLC AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
AND OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE SALE OF THE 
PROPERTY 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Regular Meeting Agenda, June 1, 2022 | Page 3 of 3 
 

 
ORDINANCE 2022-28                  Sponsor: Councilwoman Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 191.01(B)(1) AND THE PREAMBLE 
OF SECTION 191.03 OF THE NEWTON FALLS TAX CODE RELATING TO 
THE NEWTON FALLS MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX RATE AND REQUESTING 
THAT SAID AMENDMENTS BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY BOARD OF 
ELECTIONS FOR PLACEMENT ON THE NOVEMBER 8, 2022 GENERAL 
ELECTION BALLOT   
 
RESOLUTION 20-2022    Sponsor: Councilman Baryak 
A RESOLUTION REQUESTING A CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED PROPERTY 
TAX REVENUE FROM THE TRUMBULL COUNTY AUDITOR CERTIFYING TO 
THE VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS THE AMOUNT A FOUR MILL, FIVE 
YEAR, POLICE TAX LEVY WOULD GENERATE FOR THE VILLAGE  
 
MOTION      Sponsor: Councilman Baryak 
A Motion to Authorize Robert Carlson, at No Cost to the Village, to Conduct an 
Investigation into Recent Actions of the Newton Falls Civil Service Commission. 
 

XI. Public Comments 
XII. Closing Remarks 

MOTION 
Motion to Adjourn into Executive Session (as noted below)  
 

☒   1. Personnel Matters: To Consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items: 

☒ Appointment ☒ Employment ☐ Dismissal ☐ Discipline 
☐ Promotion ☐ Demotion ☐ Compensation  

 

☒ 2. Purchase or Sale of Property ☐ 6. Security Matters 
☒ 3. Pending or Imminent Court Action ☐ 7. Hospital Trade Secrets 
☐ 4. Collective Bargaining Matters ☐ 8. Confidential Business Information of an 

Applicant for Economic Development 
Assistance 

☐ 5. Matters Required to be Kept     
Confidential – Contract Negotiations 

☐ 9. Veterans Service Commission 
Applications 

 

XIII. Adjournment 



Town Hall Meeting MINUTES, May 18, 2022, | Page 1 of 5 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
TOWN HALL MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 18, 2022; 5:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Michael Serotko  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Bradley Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Interim Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Christopher Granchie  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 

III. Roll Call 

Council Present: Councilman Serotko, Councilman Baryak, 
Councilwoman Spletzer, Councilman Granchie, Councilwoman Stimpert 
 
Council Absent: none 
 
Staff Present: Mayor Kline, Finance Director Housley, Law Director 
Bryan, City Clerk Acomb, City Manager Priddy  
 
Staff Absent: City Administrator Smeiles 

 

IV. Unfinished/New Business 

 Anna Eby – 50 West 9th Street 
Ms. Eby urged for better communication from Council and expressed 
disappointment in the turnout. 
 
Ashton Hickman - 710 West Broad 
Ms. Hickman described her reasons for moving to the city. She urged Council to 
take an inventory the community assets and to (1) expand businesses, (2) create a 
community partnership with education and outreach, (3) reconsider ordinances 
that are barriers to small businesses, particularly home-based businesses, and (4) 
work toward improving recreation opportunities for all.  



Town Hall Meeting MINUTES, May 18, 2022, | Page 2 of 5 
 

Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
Ms. Lemon asked if there was a bed tax? She expressed disappointment in the 
lack of recreation opportunities in the city and stated that economic development 
is important in solving the issues. 

 Bud Fetterolf - 321 Ridge Road 
Mr. Fetterolf stated his concerns with transportation and connectivity in the 
community, particularly as it might serve the senior citizens. He urged Council to 
protect the senior citizens and expressed his appreciation for Council’s work and 
optimism for the future.   

 
 Rick Kerlin - 611 N. Canal Street 

Mr. Kerlin comments that there are only a few options available to the city: (1) 
pass a tax levy, (2) repeal the tax credit, (3) raise the tax rate, (4) cut services, 
and/or (5) accept government intervention. He suggested that Council do the 
most effective thing that hurts the fewest number of people and expressed his 
satisfaction with the growing economic developments in the city. He urged the 
people to support Council and stated his belief that the future economic 
development within the city will eventually cover the expenses. 

 
 Resident - 227 North Center 

This resident suggested increasing the fines that are levied by zoning inspectors 
and increasing landlord permit fees. He stated that the landlord permit fees 
would not only raise money but increase the quality of the housing stock, increase 
accountability for the landlords, and increase the desirability of the town to 
newcomers. 

 
 Adam Zimmerman – 515 Lemae Avenue 

Mr. Zimmerman stated the importance of transparency and putting an end to 
frivolous spending as solutions to the city’s financial problem. He stated his belief 
that the removal of live broadcasts was a step backwards and prevents 
transparency. He cited the removal and replacement of an otherwise good fence 
as unnecessary. He expressed a desire to limit Council meetings to twice per 
month. 

 
 Anna Eby – 50 West 9th Street 

Ms. Eby suggested charging seniors for use of the municipal building and 
wondered if outside groups being charged for their use of the building. She 
suggested charging residents for their frontage outright or in installments when 
their road is paved citing other communities who have used this strategy. She 
asked to consider if the municipal building is necessary to keep and maintain. 

 
 Mr. Housley – Finance Director 

Mr. Housley presented a brief synopsis to the audience regarding that actions 
that city administration is taking to save money to address the fund deficits (see 
enclosed exhibits). Mr. Bryan clarified that the administration is comprised of the 
city manager, as well as department heads and directors. Mr. Housley read from 



Town Hall Meeting MINUTES, May 18, 2022, | Page 3 of 5 
 

the exhibits which represents a list of actions that city administration has done or 
is doing to save money and improve the financial position of the community. Mr. 
Housley made an emotional plea to Council wondering how much more can be 
done by the city administration to correct the fund deficits. Mr. Housley pointed 
out that the current income tax is 1%, and most other communities in the region 
assess taxes at 2%. He asked Council to consider an increase in the tax rate and a 
reduction in tax credit to residents. He stated his belief that the only viable 
solution to the solving the problem is to make a change in the income tax 
structure while continuing to provide essential services that will retain families 
who choose to reside in Newton Falls and attract new businesses.  

 
Matt Mau - RITA representative  
Mr. Mau clarified that (1) increasing the tax rate would give the city money faster 
due to employer withholdings you and (2) changes in the credit rate (forgiveness) 
wouldn’t be realized until tax returns are filed at the beginning of each calendar 
year. 

 
Mr. Baryak stated that this problem has been coming for a long time. He recalled 
that an effort in 2016 to make a small change in the income tax rate failed at the 
ballot. He also recalled that prior administrations spent frivolously, and he 
provided examples while stating that he voted against many of those examples. 
He stated that this Council is trying to be transparent and stated that the current 
lawsuits were unavoidable and expressed optimism that Council might be able to 
recoup their attorney fees. He expressed Council’s openness to public input. He 
stated with love for the community and stated his desire to find an equitable 
solution that will not negatively impact senior citizens. He expressed support for 
the city manager citing her actions which have enabled hundreds of thousands of 
dollars to be saved since she started working.  

 
Ms. Spletzer asked Mr. Mau to clarify the types of income that are not subject to 
income tax. Mr. Mau stated the Social Security income is not taxable and cited 
other examples reiterating that senior citizens are tax exempt.  Ms. Spletzer 
clarified that disability income is not taxable and Mr. Mau agreed. 

 
Mr. Baryak asked Mr. Mau to explain how RITA tracks taxable residents when so 
many move in and out of the community. Mr. Mau explained that federal tax 
information allows them to keep up and that their registration offices and the 
finance departments of each community work together. 

 
Mrs. Stimpert asked Mr. Housley to clarify his statement in the exhibits that 
county reimbursements at $2000 per month equals a total of $24000 per year. 
Mr. Housley agreed. 

 
Mayor Kline asked Mr. Mau for his advice knowing the city needs the money 
right now. Mayor Kline suggested selling the Municipal Center to pay off debt.  

 
Mr. Baryak asked Mr. Housley about the forgiveness of local tax (tax credit) and 



Town Hall Meeting MINUTES, May 18, 2022, | Page 4 of 5 
 

whether the problem could be solved in time to avoid state intervention. Mr. 
Housley stated that a repeal of the tax credit (forgiveness) or an adjustment in the 
income tax rate must be approved by voters. Housley suggested that only 
increases in property taxes, adjustments to the tax credit (forgiveness), and an 
adjustment in the income tax for those that live and work in Newton Falls were 
the only viable solutions. He suggested that the increase of the income tax to 2% 
could be phased-in over several years. He stated that steps are being taken right 
now and there are no mortgage payments on the municipal building and warned 
that trading “no payments” for “payments” would be responsible. He reminded 
Council that city government offices and services are already running lean and 
that three public hearings are required no matter what it decided. He urged 
Council to place an issue on the ballot in November.  

 
Mr. Mau stated a 1% tax with 0% credit would not provide enough money to 
overcome the fund deficits; therefore, acting to only repeal the tax credit 
(forgiveness) will not meet the needs of the city. Mr. Housley agreed and stated 
that it would also not be equitable. He reiterated his recommendation that 
Council adjust the income tax to 2% which would limit the impact on senior 
citizens and would be an equitable solution for everyone else. 

 
Mr. Granchie stated he had provided a list of suggested cuts to the city 
administration and that his suggestions went unanswered. Mr. Housley stated 
that all of Mr. Granchie’ s ideas were discussed, and it was determined that some 
of those ideas would not raise enough money or take effect quickly enough to 
solve the problem. He stated that they were all great ideas, and should be done, 
but represented long term solutions whereas these fund deficits require solutions 
that can make an immediate impact.  

 
Mr. Baryak reminded the community that it seems likely that everyone will have 
to do something that they do not otherwise want to do to solve the problem. 

 
Mr. Serotko stated that he is against raising taxes; but acknowledged that 
something must happen. He requested income tax legislation be presented to 
Council at 1.5 %. Mr. Housley reminded Council that any proposed legislation can 
be changed by Council when that proposed legislation is on the floor. 

 
Rick Kerlin - 611 N. Canal Street 
Mr. Kerlin wondered if it was possible to have enough equity in the municipal 
building to take a mortgage loan on the building knowing that an income tax 
increase could be passed in the future. Mr. Housley stated that they could raise 
money with a mortgage; but would have to pay it back. He agreed to investigate 
the appraisal value of the municipal building. Mr. Kerlin stated his support for 
the idea and that it might provide an incentive to pass an income tax increase at 
the ballot. He stated his belief that there are no other places where cuts can be 
made.  

 
 



Town Hall Meeting MINUTES, May 18, 2022, | Page 5 of 5 
 

Mr. Housley asked Council for a co-sponsor for the proposed income tax 
legislation.  

 
Ms. Spletzer agreed to co-sponsor Mr. Serotko’ s request for legislation. She 
stated a lack of support for a tax levy as it would negatively impact senior citizens 
who are property owners. She stated that she is willing to support an income tax 
because it is a more equitable solution and will only minimally affect the senior 
citizens. 

 

V. Adjourn 

A motion to adjourn the town hall meeting at 6:12 pm 

Moved by: Mr. Baryak  Seconded by: Mr. Serotko 
Mr. Serotko-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; 
Mrs. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 5-0. 

 

















 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 1 of 13 
 

 
NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, June 1, 2022; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 VACANT  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Interim Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Christopher Granchie  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 
 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 
 

III. Roll Call 

Council Present: Councilman Baryak, Councilwoman Spletzer, Councilman 
Granchie, Councilwoman Stimpert 
 
Council Absent: VACANT SEAT 
 
Staff Present: Mayor Kline, Finance Director Housley, Law Director Bryan, City 
Clerk Acomb, City Manager Priddy  
 
Staff Absent: City Administrator Smeiles 

 

IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
 

V. Public Comments 

Rick Kerlin - 1009 Woodglen 
Mr. Kerlin spoke in support of a police levy. He spoke against the idea of an auxiliary 
policy force in lieu of a paid police force. He encouraged everyone to support a levy 
because the money from a levy would go only to the police department. He stated that a 
fire levy (EMS) will expire this year and that it might be replaced by a police levy. He 
stated that the income tax, which was passed in 1966, at 1% and remains today. He 
cautioned that a state takeover would significantly and negatively impact the city by 
seizing full and complete power over finances and administrative roles which could last 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 2 of 13 
 

3-5 years. 
 

Katie Carl – 128 West Quarry 
Ms. Carl spoke in support of live video meetings and stated her belief that not doing so 
violated past resolution. She urged using this tool to increase transparency. She 
questioned if any legislation from the agenda should be pulled due to the resignation of 
the Councilman Serotko who sponsored much of that legislation. She also wondered why 
the vacant seat itself is not on the agenda. She questioned the process She spoke against 
Ordinance 2022-27. She stated her belief that Council is responsible for the care of city 
finances and that the burden of addressing any deficits is not to be passed onto the 
citizens. She spoke in opposition to raising the rates on anything that is paid by citizens. 

 
Brenda Persino – 226 Oak Knoll 
Ms. Persino spoke against Ordinance 2022-26. She stated her appreciation for the Town 
Hall Meeting. She encouraged Council to pursue a volunteer program in partnership 
with the school district which might help with grass cutting, snow removal, etc….  

 
Ana Eby - 50 W. 9th Street 
Ms. Eby spoke against a proposed police levy, particularly as another levy is set to 
expires. She expressed dissatisfaction that tax bills continue to increase. 

 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
Mr. Zimmermann spoke against Ordinance 2022-23 pointing out that this proposed 
expenditure ($43,000) is for the second phase engineering and design of the project and 
represents an additional expense to the previously approved amount for project supplies 
($20,000). He asked Council to (1) release a budget number for the entire project, (2) an 
explanation of the expected return on investment for the project, and (3) a presentation 
of the overall impact of the project on the citizens, including an estimated recoupment 
period. 

 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
Mrs. Lemon spoke in support of Resolution 20-2022. She also spoke in support of the 
proposed income tax increase so long as Council exhausts all other options. She urged 
Council hold past councilpersons and city managers accountable for the current state of 
the general fund. 

 
Philip Beer – 509 Ravenna Road 
Mr. Beer spoke against an income tax increase citing money that is being spent and 
being proposed to be spent on various projects. He urged Council to not support a tax 
increase citing a lack of public support. 

 
Dave Hanson – 4365 Warren Road 
Mr. Hanson spoke against an income tax increase. He spoke in support of economic 
development so that small businesses and visitors can assist with the deficits through 
payroll taxes. 
 

VI. Reports 
a. Mayor Kline 

i. He commented on Memorial Day stating his appreciation for those that 
gave the ultimate sacrifice. 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 3 of 13 
 

ii. He received many calls/emails and spoke with many residents regarding 
tonight’s agenda. He appreciated all the suggestions that were received.  

b. Council Members 
i. Mr. Baryak – He attended the SCOPE patio dedication and announced 

that picnic tables will be added to the patio. He spoke in support of the 
seniors who use the building and also in support of all the services that 
are provided by SCOPE. He spoke in appreciation of the Memorial Day 
Service and the condition of the parks due to volunteer efforts. He urged 
the citizens to be supportive of Council. He spoke about the need to 
improve the presentation of the covered bridge offering to volunteer his 
personal equipment to assist. 

ii. Ms. Spletzer – She worked with volunteers to plant flowers at Veterans 
Park. She attended park and rec meeting announcing that a new program 
will require reservations for the park pavilions. Starting in 2023, a 
registration and deposit will be required. Christmas in July will be held on 
July 16. She expressed the need work with the law director to get walking 
path from Center Street to Commerce Park deemed as an official park 
area with a provision for naming rights. She also participated in the 
Memorial Day Parade. 

iii. Mr. Granchie – He attended the Utilities meeting. He answered various 
emails, phone calls, and text messages. 

iv. Ms. Stimpert – She clarified that an EMS levy of 2 mills will expire soon, 
not a fire levy. She announced the Fire Board meeting on June 28 at 6:00 
pm. She announced that Meet the Chief at Station 1 will be held on June 
18 from 12:00-3:00pm with free refreshments. She received a few phone 
calls and stated that she has additional comments that will be made as 
Council progresses through the meeting. 

c. Finance Director 
i. Mr. Housley stated that May is closed. He compared May to April and 

noted that the general fund broke even in May. He stated that the street 
fund ended May a little better than the general fund but noted that this 
difference is likely due to the street department operating with one less 
employee. Regarding the statement of cash position, Mr. Housley stated 
his month end reports answer questions about affordability on all 
proposed expenses. He spoke against Ordinance 2022-26 due to a lack of 
funds. He recommended rebalancing the operating budget by passing 
Resolution 20-2022 and Ordinance 2022-28. He stated that he responded 
to every item in Mr. Granchie’ s email to him and that he will seriously 
consider any suggestion to address the budget deficits. 

d. Law Director 
i. Mr. Bryan stated that he spent significant time advising all areas of the 

city. He stated that recommended amendments to the charter are ready 
for legislation. He stated Mr. Serotko is only listed as a sponsor for 
legislation that was introduced while he was a member of Council and it is 
allowable for him to remain listed as a sponsor for those pieces of 
legislation.  

e. City Manager 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 4 of 13 
 

i. Ms. Priddy attended the SCOPE dedication of courtyard patio and stated 
that it was a wonderful event. She contacted the Sherriff’s department to 
inquire about the possibility of that department replacing the Newton 
Falls Police Department. She considered alternatives to zoning 
department and oversaw the significant work to clean the parks for  the 
various upcoming events. She collaborated with the law and finance 
directors on various issues. She stated that the fire alarm at 19 N Canal is 
temporarily fixed but requires an electrician to perform a permanent 
remedy. She stated that Trumbull County is paying for software to replace 
CodeRed resulting in no expense to the City. She led staff meeting 
regarding their concerns in light of a potential state takeover. She stated 
that the city employees supported placing an income tax increase on the 
ballot. She stated that all departments are running at bare minimum 
staffing levels even to the point of being noncompliant with state and 
federal regulations. 

f. Mr. Baryak – He asked the City Manager to comment whether the police officers 
are not up to date in their training and if that might cause the City to receive a 
citation or cause the elimination of the police department. Mrs. Priddy stated that 
Mr. Baryak’s statement was correct. 

g. Mr. Granchie – He asked the city manager to elaborate on the downtown 
enhancement program. Mrs. Priddy stated that Mr. Lynch, former city manager, 
developed this program as a shell company that held the lease of the community 
center. The company was intended to be one that helps people acquire grants to 
support their businesses. She stated that to her knowledge if was never staffed; 
but only exists on paper currently.  Mr. Granchie asked Mrs. Priddy to comment 
on the new fence that is located on the Municipal Center property, asking 
specifically, who paid for it and how was it paid. Mrs. Priddy explained that Parks 
and Recreation needed a fence. So, she decided, with the blessing of “a couple of 
Council members”, to reduce her salary to free-up money to pay for the new fence 
at the Municipal Center and she arranged for the old fence to be reinstalled at the 
park. Mr. Granchie stated that he did not participate in the contract negotiations, 
did not know that this had happened, and did not see anything related to this 
situation reflected in the City Manager’s contract. He stated his belief that these 
circumstances reflected poorly and has caused a poor community perception of 
the situation. Mr. Granchie stated his understanding that, subsequently, it was 
the City that actually paid for the fence. Mrs. Priddy agreed and added that the 
fence was bought with money that was used for the fence instead of paying her a 
higher salary. 

h. Mrs. Stimpert – She stated her surprise at learning that the fence was bought in 
the manner described by Mr. Granchie and Mrs. Priddy. She stated that she was 
unaware that this had happened in the course of negotiating Mrs. Priddy’s 
contract. She asked the Law Director if that negotiation and procedure was legal. 
Mr. Bryan stated that it was a legal action because Mrs. Priddy is permitted by 
law to accept less money for her salary in order to free-up money which can be 
used as the City wishes. The City chose to use that money to buy the fence. 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 5 of 13 
 

 
MOTION  
A Motion to add an item to tonight’s agenda in which Council would order the City Clerk 
to advertise and take applications by email from qualified electors of Ward 1 to fill the 
Council seat vacated by Mr. Michael Serotko with a deadline to apply of June 30, 2022. 
 
 Mrs. Stimpert asked if Council must first accept Mr. Serotko’s resignation. 

Law Director Bryan stated that it was not necessary to formally accept the 
resignation of Mr. Serotko since the City Manager has received his letter which 
states the date of effect. 

Moved by: Mr. Granchie    Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 

Ms. Spletzer moved to amend the motion to revise the deadline to apply to June 
15.  

Mr. Baryak stated that the Charter gives Council 60 days to fill the vacancy.  

Mayor Kline stated that his intent was to advertise for approximately 30 days and 
then take the next 30 days to interview and select a candidate. 

Mr. Baryak spoke in support of a June 30 deadline. 

Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. 
 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 
Town Hall Meeting Minutes, May 18, 2022 
Regular Meeting Minutes, May 18, 2022 
 
No Council comments. 
 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The minutes were approved 4-0 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-23    Sponsor: Councilman Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT A PROPOSAL 
FROM GPD GROUP FOR THE RIDGE ROAD DISTRIBUTION POLELINE DESIGN 
PROJECT  

 Katie Carl - 128 West Quarry 
She spoke against the ordinance citing a lack of funds and noting that Ohio 
Edison is already in place. She urged Council let Ohio Edison provide the 
electricity. 

 
ORDINANCE 2022-24    Sponsor: Councilman Serotko 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 6 of 13 
 

AN ORDINANCE CONFIRMING THE PLANNING COMMISSION’S DECISION TO 
REZONE THE 737 RIDGE ROAD PROPERTY FROM “R-M” RESIDENTIAL MULTI-
FAMILY TO “C” COMMERICAL   

No public comments. 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-25    Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2022-18 ESTABLISHING SEWER RATES 
FOR NEWTON FALLS UTILITY CUSTOMERS 
 
 No public comments. 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-26             Co-Sponsors:  Councilwoman Spletzer 
                                Councilman Serotko 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO HIRE UP TO TWO 
ADDITIONAL PART-TIME ZONING ADMINISTRATORS   
 
 Katie Carl - 128 West Quarry 

Ms. Carl spoke against the ordinance citing a lack of funds and an unauthorized 
demotion of the full-time zoning administrator.  

 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
Mr. Zimmermann spoke against the ordinance citing a lack of money in the 
general fund. 

 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
Mrs. Lemon spoke against the ordinance noting that the Zoning Administrator, 
historically, has been a part-time position. She stated her understanding that the 
hiring of these proposed administrators might not be made immediately; but she 
urged Council to take care for the city. 

 
Rick Kerlin – 1009 Woodglen 
Mr. Kerlin spoke in support of the ordinance He noted that the ordinance says, 
“up to two” and that the Charter does not require the Zoning Administrator to be 
full time and stated his belief that part-time positions will cost less than a full 
time position. 

 
Philip Beer – 509 Ravenna Road 
Mr. Beer spoke against the ordinance. 
 

IX. Unfinished Business 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-23    Sponsor: Councilman Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT A PROPOSAL 
FROM GPD GROUP FOR THE RIDGE ROAD DISTRIBUTION POLELINE DESIGN 
PROJECT  
 

Mr. Baryak spoke in support of the ordinance citing that the total budget for 
design is not to exceed $43000. He stated his support in selling the electric to the 
benefit of the City. He expressed his understanding that the plans are for the 
city’s electric department to perform the installation. He reiterated that the 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 7 of 13 
 

purpose of the project is to provide service to Dunkin Donuts and the overall 
future economic development of the city. 

 
Mrs. Stimpert spoke of the need to see the numbers related to this project. She 
wanted to know how much of the cost was paid by the City and how much came 
from grants. 

 
Ms. Spletzer noted that a monthly Time & Materials billing structure is in the 
contract as opposed to a lump sum payment for the entire amount. 

 
Mr. Granchie spoke in support of economic development; but stated his belief 
that it will take an estimated 10 years to recoup the expenses once the project is 
completed. He stated that the costs are adding up and the return on investment 
does not seem apparent to him. He stated his understanding that the City’s 
electric department will need to rent the necessary equipment to perform the 
installation at considerable cost. 

 
Mr. Baryak stated his belief that the electric department could install the poles. 
The city manager confirmed that Mr. George, from the electric company, stated 
that the project could be completed by his department. He spoke is support of the 
ordinance because of the potential for new economic developments who would be 
buying electric from the city and creating an eventual, new stream of revenue for 
the city. 

 
Mr. Granchie clarified his previous comments and stated his belief that the city 
workers could do the work; but do not have the equipment which would require 
expensive equipment rentals. He reiterated his belief that Newton Falls has the 
people and the knowledge, but not the assets to complete the project. Citing 
today’s deficits in the budget, he spoke against a profit that won’t come for ten 
years, in his estimation.  

 
Mrs. Stimpert spoke against the ordinance citing the immediate financial crisis of 
the City.  

 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Mr. Granchie-no; Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
Mayor Kline-yes 
The ordinance passed 3-2. 
Final Passage. 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-24    Sponsor: Councilman Serotko 
AN ORDINANCE CONFIRMING THE PLANNING COMMISSION’S DECISION TO 
REZONE THE 737 RIDGE ROAD PROPERTY FROM “R-M” RESIDENTIAL MULTI-
FAMILY TO “C” COMMERICAL   
 
MOTION   
A Motion to amend ORDINANCE 2022-24 to change the sponsor from Councilman 
Serotko to Councilman Granchie.  



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 8 of 13 
 

 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 
Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-24    Sponsor: Councilman Granchie 
AN ORDINANCE CONFIRMING THE PLANNING COMMISSION’S DECISION TO 
REZONE THE 737 RIDGE ROAD PROPERTY FROM “R-M” RESIDENTIAL MULTI-
FAMILY TO “C” COMMERICAL   
 
No Council comments. 
 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Granchie 
Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes 
The ordinance passed 4-0. 
Final Passage. 

 
ORDINANCE 2022-25    Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2022-18 ESTABLISHING SEWER RATES 
FOR NEWTON FALLS UTILITY CUSTOMERS 
 
No Council comments. 
 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Granchie 
Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; 
The ordinance passed 4-0. 
Final Passage. 

ORDINANCE 2022-26             Co-Sponsors:  Councilwoman Spletzer 
                   Councilman Serotko 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO HIRE UP TO TWO 
ADDITIONAL PART-TIME ZONING ADMINISTRATORS   
 

Mr. Granchie spoke against the ordinance citing that the savings from making the 
current Zoning Administrator a part-time employee is cancelled by hiring more 
people. He stated his belief that Newton Falls does not need to carry the same 
size zoning staff as Boardman and should be staffed relative to the size of its own 
community. 

 
Mr. Baryak, citing Mr. Stimpert’s recent absences and his belief that Mr. Stimpert 
has made multiple requests for help, spoke in support of the ordinance. He stated 
that this ordinance gives the option to hire if deemed necessary at a later time. 

 
  Ms. Spletzer yielded to Mr. Granchie. 

 
Mr. Granchie spoke further against the ordinance citing (1) a lack of need to be 
overstaffed and (2) the lack of money in the general fund. 
 
Mr. Baryak stated his belief that the number of violations that have been 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 9 of 13 
 

submitted by the current Zoning Administrator is below expected numbers and 
stated further his belief that the current Zoning Administrator lacks the necessary 
qualifications for the position and needs help. 
 
Ms. Spletzer stated that the Zoning Administrator is expected to submit a 
monthly report of citations and that she has not been provided those reports. 
 
Mr. Granchie stated that minutes for the Zoning and Planning meetings are 
available and contain that reports. 
 

Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-no; Ms. Stimpert-abstain; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The ordinance failed 2-1. 
 

X. New Business 

ORDINANCE 2022-27               Co-Sponsor: Councilwoman Spletzer 
                 Councilman Granchie 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF REAL 
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE VILLAGE KNOWN AS 417 NORTH CENTER 
STREET TO DONNIE REID ENTERPRISES LLC AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
AND OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE SALE OF THE 
PROPERTY 
 
MOTION  
A Motion to amend the ordinance to (1) change the reference to address of the 
property from 417 North Center Street to 419 North Center Street and (2) change 
SECTION 4 to remove the reference to Newton Falls Charter Article V, Section 21 
to instead reference Newton Falls Charter Article III, Section 21. 
 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer 
 

Ms. Spletzer proposed a two-part amendment: (1) to revise the address to 
419 and (2) to revise the reference in the last section of the resolution 
from Article 5 to Article 3. 

 
Law Director Bryan, citing that 417 is the number listed with the County 
Auditor and on the tax duplicate, spoke against the first part of the 
proposed amendment and City Manager Priddy concurred. Mr. Bryan 
spoke in support of the revision in the second part of the proposed 
amendment. 

 
Mrs. Stimpert spoke in support of Ms. Spletzer’s motion stating her belief 
that 419 was correct.  

 
Mr. Baryak asked for parcel number. Mr. Bryan noted the parcel number 
in the body of the ordinance. Mr. Baryak stated that he was against 
emergency ordinance; but spoke in support of this emergency ordinance 
because the timing to complete the deal was critical. 

 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 10 of 13 
 

Mr. Granchie spoke in support of using the number 417 in the ordinance 
citing a match on County Auditor’s website.  

 
MOTION 
A Motion to amend the ordinance to only change SECTION 4 to remove the 
reference to Newton Falls Charter Article V, Section 21 to instead reference 
Newton Falls Charter Article III, Section 21. 
 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Granchie 
Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. 

 
ORDINANCE 2022-27 (AMENDED)          Co-Sponsor: Councilwoman Spletzer 
                 Councilman Granchie 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF REAL 
PROPERTY OWNED BY THE VILLAGE KNOWN AS 417 NORTH CENTER 
STREET TO DONNIE REID ENTERPRISES LLC AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
AND OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE SALE OF THE 
PROPERTY 

 
Mrs. Stimpert asked about the procedure used to sell the property and 
expressed concern. Mr. Bryan, citing the Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 
assured Council that this procedure is allowable under “home rules 
power” to deviate from the ORC by ordinance. He stated his belief that the 
spirit of the ORC is being followed because the property was listed on the 
MLS, inquiries were made, and multiple offers were received in which 
they have accepted the highest offer in a legal and publicly available way. 
Mr. Bryan cited several other parcels that have been sold in this same 
manner.  

 
Mr. Granchie stated that he co-sponsored the ordinance and explained 
that a cash offer, above asking price was accepted and that the closing of 
the deal is time sensitive. He expressed his excitement for the business 
and their ability to buy the property. 

 
Finance Director Housley stated that he had spoken with City Manager 
Priddy to determine the previous sources of city money that originally 
paid for the property and that they are currently undecided as to where 
the proceeds from this sale will be deposited. 

 
City Manager Priddy made a statement that major damage had occurred 
in the city due to this evening’s storm and that mutual aid is being called 
to assist with the cleanup and repairs. The full extent of the damage was 
not known at this time.  

 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak   Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
The ordinance passed as amended 4-0. 
Passed First Reading. 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 11 of 13 
 

 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie   Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes 
The ordinance passed 4-0. 
Final Passage. 

 
ORDINANCE 2022-28                 Sponsor: Councilwoman Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 191.01(B)(1) AND THE PREAMBLE OF 
SECTION 191.03 OF THE NEWTON FALLS TAX CODE RELATING TO THE 
NEWTON FALLS MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX RATE AND REQUESTING THAT 
SAID AMENDMENTS BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY BOARD OF 
ELECTIONS FOR PLACEMENT ON THE NOVEMBER 8, 2022 GENERAL 
ELECTION BALLOT   
 

Mr. Granchie stated his desire to explore all options and spoke in 
opposition of taxes citing his understanding that it will take three (3) 
years to fully realize the proceeds. He stated his belief that expenses will 
go down next year as the city begin to retire its current legal expenses. 

 
Ms. Spletzer spoke in support of the ordinance stating a desire to present 
an option to the citizens and to allow then to decide. 

 
Mrs. Stimpert spoke in opposition to the ordinance stating “common 
knowledge” that the majority of the citizens do not support it. 

 
Mr. Baryak, citing the dire situation of the city due to the lack of money in 
the general fund despite significant cuts to expenses, spoke in support of 
the ordinance. He spoke in support of the Finance Director and accepts 
Mr. Housley’s recommendation. He stated his belief that selling assets 
will not be enough to correct the financial situation and he supports the 
citizens voting on the ordinance. 

 
Mr. Granchie spoke in opposition to the ordinance citing feedback that he 
has received related to a lack of public trust of council to properly care for 
the money. He stated a desire to explore other options while building trust 
with the community. He stated that he was not against placing the issue 
on the ballot; but believes that building trust by exhausting all other 
options first and ensuring that Council asks for the least level of taxation 
possible to solve the problem. He urged Council to explore more options 
to solve the financial problems before placing this issue on the ballot. 

 
Mrs. Stimpert spoke in support of the ballot issue but not until Council 
has earned the trust about which Mr. Granchie spoke. 

 
Ms. Spletzer asked Mrs. Stimpert to offer alternative suggestions. 

 
Mrs. Stimpert stated that past Council decisions have wasted taxpayer 
money and that she expects that to stop.  

 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 12 of 13 
 

Mr. Baryak asked if Council would support an amendment to reduce the 
proposed new tax rate 0.25%. Mr. Granchie stated no. Mrs. Stimpert 
stated no. 

 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak   Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Mr. Granchie-no; Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
Mayor Kline-no 
The ordinance failed 2-3. 

RESOLUTION 20-2022    Sponsor: Councilman Baryak 
A RESOLUTION REQUESTING A CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED PROPERTY 
TAX REVENUE FROM THE TRUMBULL COUNTY AUDITOR CERTIFYING TO 
THE VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS THE AMOUNT A FOUR MILL, FIVE 
YEAR, POLICE TAX LEVY WOULD GENERATE FOR THE VILLAGE  
 

Mr. Baryak ask the Law Director to summarize the process to investigate the 
possibility of putting a levy on the ballot. 

 
Mr. Bryan stated that this resolution is a first step requirement to determine the 
amount of money that this propose levy would  generate based on the current tax 
duplicate. 

 
Mrs. Stimpert asked Mr. Bryan if Council would be required to move forward if 
this resolution passed. Mr. Bryan replied that it would take a second ordinance to 
place the issue on the general election ballot; but, cautioned that if Council 
decided to change the millage then Council’s process must start over. 

 
Mr. Granchie spoke in support of the ordinance because it represents a specific 
earmark for the money, which would make it trustworthy to the citizens.  
 

Moved by: Mr. Baryak   Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The resolution passed 4-0. 
 
MOTION      Sponsor: Councilman Baryak 
A Motion to Authorize Robert Carlson, at No Cost to the Village, to Conduct an 
Investigation into Recent Actions of the Newton Falls Civil Service Commission. 
 

Mr. Granchie asked the Law Director to clarify the purpose of the motion. Mr. 
Bryan stated that a passed motion would result in an investigation and fact 
finding effort, at the end of which, a report would be produced and presented to 
Council. 

 
Mrs. Stimpert asked for clarification regarding how Mr. Robert Carlson was 
identified and his qualifications. Law Director Bryan stated that he was a career 
police officer and Department Chief with extensive experience in conducting 
investigations. He stated that Mr. Carlson will report to Mr. Bryan without 
interference. 

 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 13 of 13 
 

Moved by: Mr. Baryak   Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. 
 
MOTION  
A Motion to order the City Clerk to advertise and take applications by email from 
qualified electors of Ward 1 to fill the Council seat vacated by Mr. Michael Serotko with a 
deadline to apply of June 30, 2022. 
 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak   Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. 
 

XI. Public Comments (non-agenda items). 

Jamie Kline – 312 Ridge Road 
Ms. Kline addressed Mr. Baryak directly urged him to be sure he adheres to HIPAA when 
speaking of others. She asked for clarification regarding the training the Former Police 
Chief Fixler did not provide to his officers. She stated that OPOTA training was 
suspended due to covid in 2021, and then restarted in 2022. She expressed support for 
the former chief and questioned if he had the correct and accurate information for that 
issue. She stated her belief that the city manager is unqualified to hold the position. 
 
Philip Beer – 509 Ravenna Road 
Mr. Beer thanked Mayor Kline for his vote on 2022-28 and he spoke in support of 
Resolution 20-2022. He stated his belief that the city isn’t broke, but rather, the general 
fund is broke and noted that they are not the same thing. He spoke in opposition of 
Ordinance 2022-23; but in support of the former city administrators who worked to get 
Dunkin Donuts. 
 
Dave Hanson - 4365 Warren Road 
Mr. Hanson spoke in support of taking the money on AMP as a past failure. He spoke in 
opposition to Councilman Baryak, in general, and stated his exhaustion with hearing 
about past failures. He stated his belief that returns on investments matter. He spoke in 
opposition to the finance department, in general, citing an inability to explain the city 
finances adequately to the public. 
 
Katie Carl - 128 West Quarry 
Ms. Carl stated her belief that Council regularly fails to act in alignment with community 
wishes, and stated a lack of trust in the council exists in the community that they would 
be a good steward of any new money. She stated her belief that the city manager is not 
qualified to hold the position citing her repeated concerns about city manager’s 
availability and responsiveness to public concerns, calls, emails. She cited a previous law 
in which Council meetings are required to be televised and she urged Council to comply. 
 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
Mr. Zimmermann read the contract agreement with the city manager and stated his 
belief that half of Council didn’t know about the secret fence negotiation. He urged 
council to address the truth. He questioned the position of City Administrator. He also 
questioned why a member of Council would attend an administration meeting and urged 
Council to adhere to the premise of a separation of powers. 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 14 of 13 
 

 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
Ms. Lemon spoke in support of transparency. She urged certain members of Council stop 
judging people and to do things “the right way”. 
 
Ana Eby - 50 W. 9th Street 
Ms. Eby expressed concern about a lack of communication from the local government to 
the citizens related to public events. She urged Council to communicate better.  
 
Rick Kerlin – 1009 Woodglen 
Mr. Kerlin announced, this weekend, that businesses will be open until 11:00pm, there is 
a baseball tournament, and the fishing tournament. He encouraged all to come and be 
part of it.  
 
Brenda Persino – 226 Oak Knoll 
Ms. Persino spoke in support of a police levy. She asked for clarification regarding 
statements that were made regarding the alleged lack of police officer training. She cited 
the reality of COVID-19 and the subsequent restrictions that it brought. She directed 
specific comments to Councilperson Baryak. 

 
Unidentified member of the audience 
He spoke in support of the people of Newton Falls and challenged to Mayor to take 
action to improve the current state of the city. 

 
XII. Closing Remarks 

Mr. Baryak stated examples of which certain people in the past were able to serve on 
Council and also earn paid wages. He alleged that those examples were violations of the 
Charter. He encouraged public speakers to offer suggestions for solutions to problems. 
 
Mrs. Spletzer spoke in support of the income tax stating (1) her belief that the people 
should be able to decide, (2) an increase would not affect those who earn disability 
income, and (3) an increase would not affect those who earn social security income. She 
cited the legal allocations of the income tax into the city budget. She spoke about the 
EMS levy that is set to expire and her belief that this expiration might be an important 
opportunity. She addressed Mrs. Eby stating that the Memorial Day event is not a city 
event and Council does not carry the responsibility for its communication. 
 
Mr. Granchie stated that the youth fishing derby will take place on Sunday, June 5. He 
encouraged all to participate. 
 
Ms. Stimpert offered no comments. 
 
Mayor Kline stated that he was exploring options to video record meeting by partnering 
with the schools and/or using other third-party options citing the need for an affordable 
solution. He acknowledged the tough financial position of the City and stated his wised 
that people stop making excuses or pointing fingers. He acknowledged that the 
infrastructure of the city is in poor shape; but stated his pride for the Parks and 
Recreation Department for how the parks look right now. He stated that poor decision 
making in the past has resulted in the current financial state of the city.  
 
City Manager Priddy offered no comments. 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 | Page 15 of 13 
 

 
MOTION 
A Motion to Adjourn into Executive Session (as noted below)  
 

☒   1. Personnel Matters: To Consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items: 

☒ Appointment ☒ Employment ☐ Dismissal ☐ Discipline 
☐ Promotion ☐ Demotion ☐ Compensation  

 

☒ 2. Purchase or Sale of Property ☐ 6. Security Matters 
☒ 3. Pending or Imminent Court Action ☐ 7. Hospital Trade Secrets 
☐ 4. Collective Bargaining Matters ☐ 8. Confidential Business Information of an 

Applicant for Economic Development 
Assistance 

☐ 5. Matters Required to be Kept     
Confidential – Contract Negotiations 

☐ 9. Veterans Service Commission 
Applications 

 

 No Motion. 

XIII. Adjournment 

MOTION 
A Motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:34 pm. 

Moved by: Mr. Granchie   Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The motion passed 4-0. 
 



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-23 
SPONSOR: Councilman Baryak 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT A PROPOSAL 
FROM GPD GROUP FOR THE RIDGE ROAD DISTRIBUTION POLELINE DESIGN 

PROJECT   
 
 WHEREAS, in order to enhance economic development opportunities, the 
Village desires to extend electricity distribution north on Ridge Road to the intersection 
of State Rt. 5 and State Rt. 534; and 
 
 WHEREAS, GDP Group regularly performs engineering work for the Village 
utility departments and is familiar with the Village’s infrastructure and needs; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Village sought and received a proposal from GDP Group for the 
design of the aforementioned electricity distribution extension project and desires to 
move forward with the project.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to 

accept the attached proposal, or a proposal that is substantially similar thereto, from 
GPD Group for the Ridge Road Distribution Poleline Project, in an amount not to 
exceed $43,010.    
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF June, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 







 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-24 
SPONSOR: Councilman Serotko 

 
AN ORDINANCE CONFIRMING THE PLANNING COMMISSION’S DECISION TO 

REZONE THE 737 RIDGE ROAD PROPERTY FROM “R-M” RESIDENTIAL MULTI-
FAMILY TO “C” COMMERICAL     

 
 WHEREAS, at its meeting held on May 3, 2022, the Village Planning 
Commission approved the 737 Ridge Road property owner’s application to rezone the 
property from “R-M” Residential Multi-Family to “C” Commercial. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein confirms the Planning 

Commission’s decision to grant the 737 Ridge Road property owner’s application to 
rezone the 737 Ridge Road property (PPN 53-006501) from “R-M” Residential Multi-
Family to “C” Commercial, finding that the within zoning map amendment is warranted 
due to changes of an economic, physical, or social nature within the area involved 
which were not anticipated by the comprehensive plan and which have substantially 
altered the basic characteristics of the area.   
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF June, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-25 
SPONSOR:  MAYOR KLINE 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2022-18 ESTABLISHING SEWER 
RATES FOR NEWTON FALLS UTILITY CUSTOMERS 

 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance 2022-18 established sewer rates as of the effective date 
of the Ordinance for 2022 and for 2023, 2024, and 2025; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village desires to re-evaluate and set effective sewer rates for 
Unmetered Customers. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 
  

SECTION 1: That Council hereby ratifies and confirms the sewer rates set forth 
below, together with the effective dates such rates shall go into effect, as follows: 

 
Rates Per 1,000 Gallons of Metered Water for Metered Customers 

 
2022 Effective July 1 2022   2023 Effective January 1 2023 
City  $15.47    City   $16.40  
Township $17.97    Township $19.05  
 
2024 Effective January 1 2024  2025 Effective January 1 2025 
City  $17.38    City  $18.25 
Township $20.19    Township $21.20 
                                                           

Rates for Unmetered Customers 
 
The effective Township Metered Rate/1000gal will be used based on the 

following household size categories. 
 

 1-2 Person Household will be billed @ 3000gal/month   (Metered Rate x 3) 
 

 3+ Person Household will be billed @ 6000gal/month    (Metered Rate x 6) 
  
 SECTION 2. That any Ordinances or Resolutions of the Village of Newton Falls in 
conflict herewith are hereby repealed, and any and all ordinances and resolutions 
consistent herewith ratified and confirmed. 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-25 
PAGE TWO 
 
 SECTION 3. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 
concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were adopted in an open meeting 
of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that 
resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all 
legal requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.  
 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF June, 2022. 
 
 

         ______________________________________ 
                Mayor, Kenneth A. Kline 
 
 
ATTEST:_____________________________________ 
                Clerk of Council,  
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
               
________________________________ 
Law Director 
       
       
       
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
 

   

Newton Falls, Ohio ______________ 
I, hereby certify that Resolution or Ordinance 
No. _____________ was published by title or 
in full in the local newspaper, or designated 
by Council resolution on the date or dates of 
_______________________________. 
 
 ______________________________
 Clerk of Council 
 

1st Reading: ___________________ 
 
Public Hearing: ________________ 
 
2nd Reading: __________________ 
 
Effective: ____________________ 
 



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-26 
CO-SPONSORS: Councilwoman Spletzer and Councilman Serotko 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO HIRE UP TO TWO 

ADDITIONAL PART-TIME ZONING ADMINISTRATORS     
 
 WHEREAS, due to the volume of work in the Department and the desire for 
seven day per week coverage from the Zoning Department, the City Manager is 
requesting authority from Council to hire up to two additional part-time Zoning 
Administrators. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to hire 

up to two additional part-time Zoning Administrators who would be paid at the current 
hourly pay rate provided for the position.   
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF June, 2022 

 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



1 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-27 
CO- SPONSORS: Councilwoman Spletzer and Councilman Granchie 
  

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF REAL PROPERTY 
OWNED BY THE VILLAGE KNOWN AS 417 NORTH CENTER STREET TO DONNIE 
REID ENTERPRISES LLC AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

A REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND OTHER DOCUMENTS 
NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE SALE OF THE PROPERTY   

 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager and Council have determined that it is not in the 
best interests of the Village to expend the funds necessary to maintain the 417 North 
Center St. property, and such property is no longer needed for municipal purposes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, selling the property will serve the public purpose of economic 
development in accordance with Article VIII, Section 13 of the Ohio Constitution; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the property was listed for sale by a realtor on or about April 20, 
2022, a for sale sign was placed on the property on or about April 21, 2022, and the 
property was listed for sale on the MLS system on or about April 22, 2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, inquiries and or offers from prospective buyers for the property were 
received; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the offer received from Donnie Reid Enterprises in the amount of 
$57,500 constituted the highest offer for the property, and the City Manager and Council 
desire to accept that offer; and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Home Rule and Local Self-Government Powers 
vested to the Village by Article XVIII, Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution and Article I, 
Section 2 of the Village Charter, Council hereby authorizes, by the authority of the within 
Ordinance, the Village to deviate from the procedures for the sale of real estate 
provided in Section 721.03 of the Ohio Revised Code in favor of the within process of 
listing and advertising the property for sale with and by a real estate agent as set forth 
above and accepting what has been determined to be the highest and best offer 
received by the Village for the subject property.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the sale of real property 

owned by the Village known as 417 North Center Street (Parcel No. 53-265092) to 
Donnie Reid Enterprises LLC for the amount of $57,500. Council also hereby authorizes 
the City Manager to execute a purchase agreement setting forth customary terms for 
the sale of real estate and all other customary documents necessary to effectuate the 
sale of the property as quickly as is practicable.    



2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-27 
PAGE TWO 
 

SECTION 2.  That pursuant to the Home Rule and Local Self-Government 
Powers vested to the Village by Article XVIII, Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution and 
Article I, Section 2 of the Village Charter, Council hereby authorizes, by the authority of 
the within Ordinance, the Village to deviate from the procedures for the sale of real 
estate provided in Section 721.03 of the Ohio Revised Code in favor of the within 
process of listing and advertising the property for sale with and by a real estate agent as 
set forth above and accepting what has been determined to be the highest and best 
offer received by the Village for the subject property. 

 
SECTION 3.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 

adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 4.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure necessary for the public peace, health, and welfare of the residents of the 
Village of Newton Falls for the reason that Council wishes to effectuate and finalize this 
sale as soon as possible in order to relieve the Village of the burden of maintaining the 
property, receive the sale price for the property, and realize the economic development 
benefits from the sale of the property, and that this Ordinance shall take immediate 
effect upon its passage, pursuant to Newton Falls Charter Article V, Section 21. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF June, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  

 



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-28 
SPONSOR: Councilwoman Spletzer 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 191.01(B)(1) AND THE PREAMBLE OF 

SECTION 191.03 OF THE NEWTON FALLS TAX CODE RELATING TO THE 
NEWTON FALLS MUNICIPAL INCOME TAX RATE AND REQUESTING THAT SAID 

AMENDMENTS BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS FOR 
PLACEMENT ON THE NOVEMBER 8, 2022 GENERAL ELECTION BALLOT     

 
 WHEREAS, Council has determined that additional revenues are necessary to 
maintain regular and customary municipal services and operations; and  
 
 WEREAS, Newton Falls’ present one percent municipal tax rate is the lowest 
municipal tax rate in the greater surrounding area; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Council desires to amend Section 191.01(B)(1) and the preamble of 
Section 191.03 of the Newton Falls Tax Code to raise the Newton Falls municipal 
income tax rate from one percent to one and one-half percent; and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Article VIII, Section 2 of the Charter of Newton Falls, an 
increase of in the Newton Falls municipal income tax rate to a rate in excess of one 
percent requires approval by a vote of the people before it can go into effect.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein amends Section 191.01(B)(1) and 

the preamble of Section 191.03 of the Newton Falls Tax Code, relating to the Newton 
Falls municipal income tax rate, as indicated in the attachment hereto that is 
incorporated herein by reference. 

 
SECTION 2.  That the rest and remainder of the above sections of the Newton 

Falls Tax Code and the Newton Falls Codified Ordinances shall remain as presently 
drafted unless inconsistent herewith. 

 
SECTION 3.  That the tax rate amendments set forth in this Ordinance shall 

become effective January 1, 2023, upon approval of the amendments by the electorate 
at the November 8, 2022 General Election. 

 
SECTION 4.  That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to timely submit a 

certified copy of this Ordinance to the Trumbull County Board of Elections so that this 
Newton Falls municipal tax rate amendment issue can be placed on the November 8, 
2022 General Election ballot for the voters’ approval pursuant to law. 

 
 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-28 
PAGE TWO 

 
SECTION 5.  That Council requests the ballot language for this tax code 

amendment issue prepared by the County Board of Elections to read as follows: 
 
PROPOSED TAX LEVY 
 
VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS 
 
A Majority Affirmative Vote is Necessary for Passage 
 
Shall the Ordinance providing for an increase in the Newton Falls 
municipal income tax rate from one percent (1%) to one and one-half 
percent (1.5%), as of January 1, 2023, be adopted? 
 
FOR THE TAX LEVY:  _____________ 
 
AGAINST THE TAX LEVY: _____________ 

  
SECTION 6.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 

adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 7.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



 
 

191.01  AUTHORITY TO LEVY TAX; PURPOSE OF TAX. 

   *  *  * 

(B)(1)  The annual tax is levied at a rate of one and one-half percent (1.0% 1.5%). The tax is 

levied at a uniform rate on all persons residing in or earning or receiving income in 

Newton Falls. The tax is levied on income, qualifying wages, commissions and other 

compensation, and on net profits as hereinafter provided.  

   *  *  * 

191.03  IMPOSITION OF TAX. 

The income tax levied by Newton Falls at a rate of one and one-half percent (1.0 1.5%) is 

levied on the Municipal Taxable Income of every person residing in and/or earning and/or 

receiving income in Newton Falls. 

   *  *  * 

 

    

 

  

 

 



1

Mike Acomb

Subject: RE: Newton Falls projection of additional dollars

From: Mau, Matthew <mmau@ritaohio.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:07:06 AM 
To: Finance Director <FinanceDirector@newtonfallsoh.gov> 
Subject: Newton Falls projection of additional dollars  
  
Sean, 
  

I hope your week is going well. As we previously discussed please see the two scenarios below for estimated 
additional income tax collection dollars and let me know if you have any questions. Please keep in mind that these 
estimates are based on a full year worth of collections and could take up to three years to realize the full impact of the 
estimated additional revenue.  
  

Rate  Credit  Cap  Est. Adt Dollars 

1.50%  100%  1.50%  $416,000 - $422,000
1.50%  100%  1.00%  $550,000 - $556,000

  
Let me know if you have any questions.  
  
Matthew Mau 
Government Liaison 
Regional Income Tax Agency 
Phone: (440) 922‐3545 
Fax: (866) 252‐0938 
  
 



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 20-2022 
SPONSOR: Councilman Baryak 
 

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING A CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED PROPERTY 
TAX REVENUE FROM THE TRUMBULL COUNTY AUDITOR CERTIFYING TO 

THE VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS THE AMOUNT A FOUR MILL, FIVE 
YEAR, POLICE TAX LEVY WOULD GENERATE FOR THE VILLAGE  

 
WHEREAS, Village Council has determined it is necessary to levy taxes outside 

of the ten-mill limitation for purposes authorized by the Ohio Revised Code; and  

WHEREAS, Council desires for the Village electorate to approve, at the 
November 8, 2022 General Election, an additional tax levy, in the amount of four mills 
for each one dollar valuation, for a period of five years, commencing in year 2023 and 
first due in calendar year 2024, pursuant to O.R.C. Section 5705.19(J), for the benefit of 
the Village and the purpose of providing and maintaining motor vehicles, 
communications, other equipment, buildings, and sites for such buildings used directly 
in the operation of a police department; for the payment of salaries for permanent or 
part-time police, communications, or administrative personnel to operate the same, 
including the payment of any employer contributions required for such personnel under 
Section 145.48 or 742.33 of the Revised Code; or for the payment of other related costs 
for the Police Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Village of Newton Falls is entirely located within Trumbull 
County, the entire electorate of the Village of Newton Falls would be eligible to vote on 
the proposed tax levy, and the proposed tax would be levied upon all of the territory of 
the Village of Newton Falls; and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to O.R.C. Section 5705.03(B)(1), before certifying the 
proposed levy to the County Board of Elections for placement on the ballot, Council is 
required to request the County Auditor for a Certificate of Estimated Property Tax 
Revenue certifying to the Village the total dollar amount of revenue a four mill, five year, 
additional tax levy, for Police Department purposes, would generate for the Village.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.   Council, pursuant to OR.C. Section 5705.03(B)(1), herby requests 
the County Auditor for a Certificate of Estimated Property Tax Revenue certifying to the 
Village the total dollar amount of revenue the above described tax levy would generate 
for the Village. 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 20-2022 
PAGE TWO 
 

SECTION 2.  All formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF June, 2022. 

      _________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:      _____________________________________  
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 


	Town Hall MINUTES 05-18-22.pdf
	Town Hall Meeting MINUTES 05-18-22 DRAFT
	Town Hall Meeting EXHIBIT A 5-18-22

	ADP1EBD.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-23
	SPONSOR: Councilman Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to accept the attached proposal, or a proposal that is substantially similar thereto, from GPD Group for the Ridge Road Distribution Poleline Project, in an amount not to exceed ...
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to accept the attached proposal, or a proposal that is substantially similar thereto, from GPD Group for the Ridge Road Distribution Poleline Project, in an amount not to exceed ...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	ADP42AE.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-24
	SPONSOR: Councilman Serotko
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein confirms the Planning Commission’s decision to grant the 737 Ridge Road property owner’s application to rezone the 737 Ridge Road property (PPN 53-006501) from “R-M” Residential Multi-Family to “C” Commerci...
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein confirms the Planning Commission’s decision to grant the 737 Ridge Road property owner’s application to rezone the 737 Ridge Road property (PPN 53-006501) from “R-M” Residential Multi-Family to “C” Commerci...
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	ADPDB7B.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-25
	SPONSOR:  MAYOR KLINE
	PAGE TWO

	ADPA228.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-26
	CO-SPONSORS: Councilwoman Spletzer and Councilman Serotko
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to hire up to two additional part-time Zoning Administrators who would be paid at the current hourly pay rate provided for the position.
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to hire up to two additional part-time Zoning Administrators who would be paid at the current hourly pay rate provided for the position.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	ADP1566.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-27
	CO- SPONSORS: Councilwoman Spletzer and Councilman Granchie
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the sale of real property owned by the Village known as 417 North Center Street (Parcel No. 53-265092) to Donnie Reid Enterprises LLC for the amount of $57,500. Council also hereby authorizes the...
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the sale of real property owned by the Village known as 417 North Center Street (Parcel No. 53-265092) to Donnie Reid Enterprises LLC for the amount of $57,500. Council also hereby authorizes the...
	PAGE TWO
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	ADPA12E.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-28
	SPONSOR: Councilwoman Spletzer
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein amends Section 191.01(B)(1) and the preamble of Section 191.03 of the Newton Falls Tax Code, relating to the Newton Falls municipal income tax rate, as indicated in the attachment hereto that is incorporate...
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein amends Section 191.01(B)(1) and the preamble of Section 191.03 of the Newton Falls Tax Code, relating to the Newton Falls municipal income tax rate, as indicated in the attachment hereto that is incorporate...
	USECTION 2.U  That the rest and remainder of the above sections of the Newton Falls Tax Code and the Newton Falls Codified Ordinances shall remain as presently drafted unless inconsistent herewith.
	USECTION 2.U  That the rest and remainder of the above sections of the Newton Falls Tax Code and the Newton Falls Codified Ordinances shall remain as presently drafted unless inconsistent herewith.
	USECTION 3.U  That the tax rate amendments set forth in this Ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2023, upon approval of the amendments by the electorate at the November 8, 2022 General Election.
	USECTION 3.U  That the tax rate amendments set forth in this Ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2023, upon approval of the amendments by the electorate at the November 8, 2022 General Election.
	USECTION 4.U  That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to timely submit a certified copy of this Ordinance to the Trumbull County Board of Elections so that this Newton Falls municipal tax rate amendment issue can be placed on the November 8, 2022...
	USECTION 4.U  That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to timely submit a certified copy of this Ordinance to the Trumbull County Board of Elections so that this Newton Falls municipal tax rate amendment issue can be placed on the November 8, 2022...
	ORDINANCE NO. 2022-28
	PAGE TWO
	USECTION 5.U  That Council requests the ballot language for this tax code amendment issue prepared by the County Board of Elections to read as follows:
	USECTION 5.U  That Council requests the ballot language for this tax code amendment issue prepared by the County Board of Elections to read as follows:
	PROPOSED TAX LEVY
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS
	A Majority Affirmative Vote is Necessary for Passage
	Shall the Ordinance providing for an increase in the Newton Falls municipal income tax rate from one percent (1%) to one and one-half percent (1.5%), as of January 1, 2023, be adopted?
	FOR THE TAX LEVY:  _____________
	AGAINST THE TAX LEVY: _____________
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	ADP8D78.tmp
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________




